ORDER: AUTHORIZE ATTACHED LIST OF EQUIPMENT TO BE
AUCTIONED WITH JEFF MARTIN AUCTION COMPANY

Motion was made by Mike Roberts, duly seconded by David Rikard, to authorize
attached list of equipment to be auctioned with Jeft Martin Auction Company.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Busby, declared the motion carried, this the 22" day of
January, 2019.

(hlanye§ Wees

J f Presndent Sherry Wall, Chancery Clerk
f upervisor;



Lisa Carﬂle

From: Joe Bynum

Sent:

To: Lisa Carwyle
Subject: Surplus Equipment
Lisa,

Thursday, January 17, 2015 9:42 AM

Below is the list of surplus equipment that 1 will list for sale with Jeff Martin Auction Company .

Item :
1974 Little giant dragline
1997 6400 John Deere tractor
2008 Ford F-150 pickup
2004 New Holland Tractor
2012 New Holland Tractor with R.O.W. cutter
1991 Alamo Bush hog
2013 New Holland Tractor
2013 New Holland Tractor
Tiger Side Mount Cutter
2009 Alamo Bush hog
2010 Alamo Bush hog
2000 International Truck
Broce Broom
1870 Low Boy Trailer
1980 Palmer Dump Trailer
1976 Mac Truck
1995 Ford Back hoe
1990 Ferguson Roller

2006 Tack Trailer

Property #
301029
303045
200800
303437

303846
301035
303858
303859
Seriai Number T72-1320
303772
303792
305048
301031
301009
305004
303002
303033
301030

303574



Sheriff’s Cars
2012 Dodge Charger
2011 Dodge Charger
2009 Crown Vic
2007 Crown Vic
2010 Crown Vic
2013 Dodge Charger
2012 Dodge Charger

2014 Dodge Charger

200990

200967

200856

200736

200914

201024

200989

201022



Lisa Camle

From: Joe Bynum

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:10 PM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: Please add to sale list

Please add to the Jeff Martin Auction Sale list:

Item: Property Number:
1990 F700 Ford Truck- 301033A
Tar Distributor- 301033

2011 Cat Paver- 3038818



